
From: Susan Yates 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 12:21 PM 
To: Stephen Baugh 
Subject: Ecological Zoning query 
 
Hi Stephen, 
 
The query below was from Derek Kilbourn at the Sounder; I have not replied yet - will need your advice 
on this to do so.  Thanks for getting back to me on this.   Hope you are the correct person to ask, 
 
Regards, 
Susan 
 
>  
> The definition of Passive Recreation states non-motorized. 
>  
> Has staff considered how that could be interpreted with regards to electric bicycles? 
>  
> I note that Parks Canada and other parks organizations have been working on this dilemma/issue for a 
number of years - just curious how this will be interpreted within the Ecological Protection zoning? 
>  
>  
> Further noting Elder Cedar is already a bike-free zone, but the staff report says passive recreation 
definition will be applied to all zones that the phrase is used for within the LUB. This could then include 
the 707 Community Park and original Cox Community Park properties, which are already zoned as 
Passive Park. 
>  


